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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Chi Tuck LIM (SCDF) <LIM_Chi_Tuck@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 December, 2020 1:40 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Muhd Raiyan ISA (HTX); Wee Tiong LIM (HTX); Gim Chye TAY (SCDF); Rafidah 

MAHMOOD (SCDF)

Subject: Surveyor Appraisals for Accident Vehicles -YN 4220K 14122020

Attachments: YN4220K Photos.pdf; YN4220K SOW.pdf

Dear Sir/mdm, 

 

The following vehicle required surveyor appraisals.  

 

S/No 
Vehicles 

Number 

Vehicles Location / 

POC 

Proposed Date for 

Survey (please 

indicate) 

Details / Photo Remarks 

1 YN 4220K 

K&S Bodywerk 

Engineering PTE LTD 

No.2 2B Sungei Kadut 

Drive  Singapore 

729555 / Johnny or 

Alvin 

- 
Refer to the 

attachment 

Please assist to 

get the surveyor 

to contact me @ 

90464103 

regarding on the 

purposed date.  

 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

 

Shaun Lim Chi Tuck 

Fleet Management Officer 

Logistics Department | Singapore Civil Defence  

DID : +65 6848 3612 

 
A Member of the Home Team – Keeping Singapore Safe and Secure 

 

 

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in 
reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender 
immediately if you receive this in error." 

 

 

 

 


